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HE 1, #H7|E o

1. SX|HSHE( Ministry of Labour, Vocational Training)

No3, Russian Federation Blvd

’ ’ T.(855) 023 884 375 . http://mlvt.gov.kh/
Sangkat Teuk Laak Khan Tou.l F. (855) 023 884 376 info@mlvt.gov.kh index.php/en/
Kork, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

2. 28 (Office of the Council of Ministers)
Slcgdg';ggé‘eprgt‘i‘gs 'Sl%’ g T.(855) 023212490 | info@ http://www.
o F. (855) 023212490 pressocm.gov.kh pressocm.gov.kh/

Phnom Penh, Cambodia

3. LiTE(Ministry of Interior)

No 275, Norodom, Phnom Penh

T. (855) 023 721905
F. (855) 012 908 134

info@interior.gov.kh

http://www.interior.
gov.kh

=HEE (Ministry of National Defence)

Confederation de la Russie,

T.(855) 023 883274

generalsec@

http://mod.gov.kh

Corner Street 171, Phnom Penh | F.(855) 023 883 274 mod.gov.kh
5. 2| & (Ministry of Foreign Affairs &International Cooperation)
No 3, Samdech Hun Sen Street,
Sangkat Tonle Basac, Khan T.(855) 023 214 441 . . http://www.mfaic.
Chamkarmon, Phnom Penh, F. (855) 023 216 141 mfaic@mfaic.gov.kh gov.kh
Kingdom of Cambodia.
6. X{Z5(Ministry of Economy &Finance)
St. 92, Sangkat Wat Phnom
’ ’ T. (855) 023 724 664 . http://www.mef.gov.
Khan Dagn Penh, Phnom penh, F. (855) 023 427 798 admin@mef.gov.kh kh
Cambodia
7. SESAE(Ministry of Agriculture Forestry &Fisheries)
No 200, Norodom, - .
Sangkat Tonle Basac, Khan T.(855) 023 726 128-9 info@maff.gov.kh http://www.maf.gov.
F. (855) 023217320 kh
Chamkarmon, Phnom Penh
8. SEJNLE(Ministry of Rural Development)
Russian Federation Blvd, Cornet
of Tchecoslovaquie(St. 169), T. (855) 023 884 538 info@mrd.gov.kh E;tp://www.mrd.gov.

Ground Floor, 12150 Phnom
Penh, Cambodia.

F.(855) 023991117
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9. A& (Ministry of Commerce)

Lot 19-61, Russian Federation
Blvd, Phum Teuk Thla,
Sangkat Teuk Thla, Khan Sen
Sok, Phnom Penh

T. (855) 023 866 459
050

omdararith@
yahoo.com

http://www.moc.gov.

10. AAXFE (Ministry of Industry, Mines &Energy)

No. 79, St. 51, Sangkat Phsar
Thmei 3, Khan Daun Penh,
Phnom penh

T.(855) 023219574

info@mme.gov.kh

http://www.mme.
gov.kh/

11. 7|28 (Ministry of Planning)

No 386, Preah Monivong,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

T. (855) 023 720 901

nsdp@mop.gov.kh

http://www.mop.gov.
kh

12, wEHAHE (Ministry of Ed

ucation, Youth & Sports)

No 80, Norodom, Phnom Penh

T. (855) 023 219 265
F. (855) 023219 265

info@moeys.gov.kh
webmaster @
moeys.gov.kh

http://www.moeys.
gov.kh

13. AFS|E2X|E (Ministry of Soci

al Affairs, Veteran and Youth Rehabilitation)

No 788, Preah Monivong,
Sangkat Beoung Trabek,
Khan Chamkarmon, Phnom
Penh, Cambodia

T. (855) 023 726 085
F. (855) 023427 322

http://www.mosvy.
gov.kh/

14, ZEZZ| A M2 (Ministry of Land Management, Urban Planning &Construction)

No 771-773, Preah Monivong,
Sangkat Beoung Trabek, Khan

T. (855) 023215 659

mlmupc.cabinet@

http://www.mlmupc.

Chamkarmon, Phnom Penh, gmail.com gov.kh
Cambodia
15. #Z4E(Ministry of Environment)
. T. (855) 023213908 .
IF\)Il’?r?c?r,nS;)Zir;]ouk (St. 274), 023220 369 info@moe.gov.kh Ert]tp.//www.moe.gov.
F. (855) 023 212 540
16. X} 7| &5 (Ministry of Water Resource &Meteorology)
Dekcho Damdin St. (154), mowram@ http://www.mowram.

Phnom Penh

T. (855) 023 724 289

cambodia.gov.kh

gov.kh

17. 325 (Ministry of Informa

tion)

No 62, Preah Monivong,
Sangkat Srah Chak,
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh

T. (855) 012 674 567

kheangveng@
gmail.com

http://www.
information.gov.kh
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18. HEE (Ministry of Justice)

Samdech Sothearous Blvd,
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh,
Cambodia

T.(855) 023 216 322
F. (855) 023 364 119
Court of Phnom
Penh:

(855) 012 848 734

info@moj.gov.kh

http://www.moj.gov.
kh

19. ol 3|2t L2 (Ministry of National Assembly &Senate Relation & Inspection)

No. 126, St. 3, Sangkat Tonle
Basac, Khan Chamkarmon,
Phnom Penh.

T. (855) 023 221 417
023213571
F. (855) 023 221 416

info@monasri.gov.kh

http://www.monasri.
gov.kh/

20. @ E L5 (Ministry of Post &Telecommunication)

Building 13, Preah Monivong, . http://www.mptc.
Phnom Perh T.(855) 023 724 809 info@mptc.gov.kh govkh
21. 2745 (Ministry of Health)
T.(855) 023 885970
,E\Sllov.d%gég?n;gﬁciapte;enoﬂgugkz F. (855) 023 884 909 webmaster@ http://moh.gov.kh
Khan Toul K rkg Phnom Pgnh Phnom Penh Office: | moh.gov.kh P: 8OV
an foutrork, Fhnom Feni. -1 (g55) 023 366 654
22. 22 S5 (Ministry of Public works &Transport)
Corner Norodom Blvd/St. 106, )
Phnom Penh, Cambodia T.(855) 023426 640 webmastelrg httpl.(/gwww.mpwt.
P.0. Box: 2599 mpw.gov. gov.
23. 23loll&5(Ministry of Culture &Fine Arts)
No 227, Preah Norodom,
Sangkat Tonle Basac, T.(855) 023218148 . http://www.mcfa.gov.
Khan Chamkarmon, Phnom F.(855) 023218 148 info@mcfa.gov.kh
Penh
24, ZHE(Ministry of Tourism)
webmaster@

No.A3, St. 169, Phnom Penh

T.(855) 023 884 972
F. (855) 023 884 974

tourismcambodia.
org

http://www.
tourismcambodia.org

25. 2315 w5 (Ministry of Cult and Religion)

No. 393, Preah Sisowath,
Sangkat Chey Chumneah

Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh,
Cambodia

T. (855) 023 722 699

morac@cambodia.
gov.kh

http://www.mocar.
gov.kh/

26. ({42 (Ministry of Women’s Affairs)

Trung Morn Street, Phum Dam
Nak Thom3, Sangkat Steung
Meanchey, Phnom Penh

T. (855) 023880 737
F. (855) 023 880 737

info@mowa.gov.kh

http://www.mowa.
gov.kh
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